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MEMORANDUM
Date: February 23, 2022
To: Board of Trustees
From: Joe Dwyer, Chair Ward 3
Subject: Trustee Report - February 2022
Purpose:

For information.

Background:
The following are committee meetings and functions attended within Sturgeon Public
Schools:

e February 2 - Student Advisory Committee Meeting

e February 2 - Education Committee Meeting

e February 9 - Committee of the Whole Meeting

e February 11 - Camilla School New Build - Warranty Meeting

e February 16 - Education Committee Meeting

e February 23 - Building and Maintenance Committee Meeting

e February 23 - Transportation Committee Meeting

e February 23 - Public Board Meeting

e February 24 - Interviews for CO Staff

e February 2022 - Various Meetings with Central Office Administration

The following are functions attended on behalf of Sturgeon Public Schools:

February 4 - Remote Hearing: Ardmore Properties Inc. v. Sturgeon School
Division No. 24

February 10 - PSBAA: Professional Learning and PSBC Meeting

February 14 - Meeting with Chief Arcand

Feburary 15 - Meeting with MLA Shane Getson

February 17 - Remote Hearing: Ardmore Properties Inc. v. Sturgeon School
Division No. 24

February 25 - Post Budget Meeting with Minister LaGrange and Deputy Minister
Tremblay




